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Dedicated to Truth in Public interest
U.O. No. Admn-Il/Au/2025-26/Audit Diwas/’7o’ Date: o/ .[o .2025

Sub: - National Online Essay Writing Competition 2025 hosted on MyBharat: Request to
Publicize and Encourage Participation- Let’'s Achieve Nationwide Participation.

Please find enclosed Email dated 29.09.2025 of Hgrs office on above noted subject.
You are kindly requested to publicise the competition through our Office website.

6%5/0\ Lol’lovf
Sr. Audit Officer (Admn-Il)

To

Sr. Audit Officer (Computer Cell)



10/1/25, 9:22 AM Fwd: [Cag-all-users] Fwd: National Online Essay Writing Competition 2025 hosted on MyBharat: Request to Publicize and Enc...

‘Fwd: [Cag-all-users] Fwd: National Online Essay Writing Competition 2025 hosted on
MyBharat: Request to Publicize and Encourage Participation- Let’s Achieve Nationwide
Participation

SATVINDER Z < satvinder.chd.pdac@cag.gov.in >
Tue, 30 Sep 2025 10:12:25 AM +0530

To "RAVI Z'<ravi.har.au@cag.gov.in>

============ Forwarded message ============

From: PAG AU Chandigarh <agauharyana@cag.gov.in>

To: "Bhanu Singh"<bhanus@cag.gov.in>

Cc: "KULWINDERSINGH SAO"<kulwinders1.har.sca@cag.gov.in>, "SATVINDER Z"
<satvinder.chd.pdac@cag.gov.in>, "Nitesh Kumar Singh"
<niteshkumars.harau@cag.gov.in>

Date: Tue, 30 Sep 2025 09:40:07 +0530

Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-users] Fwd: National Online Essay Writing Competition 2025 hosted
on MyBharat: Request to Publicize and Encourage Participation- Let’s Achieve Nationwide
Participation

Sir/Madam,
Kindly find the attachment on the above cited subject.
Thanks and Regards

Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit)
Haryana, Plot No 4 & 5, Sector - 33B,
Chandigarh - 160020

pg—n s+ 1 5 Forwarded message ——3—3—3 5 3 3 3

From: Director PPG via Cag-all-users <cag-all-users@I|smgr.nic.in>

To: "cag-all-offices"<cag-all-offices@Ismgr.nic.in>, "cag-all-users"<cag-all-
users@Iismgr.nic.in>, "cag-iaad" <cag-iaad@lIsmgr,nic.in>

Cc: "Swati Pandey"<gwatip@cag.gov.in>, "Bhaskar Kalluru"<kallurub®cag.gov.in>,
"Harsha Dhanwaria"<harsha.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>

Date: Mon, 29 Sep 2025 14:26:37 +0530

Subject: [Cag-all-users] Fwd: National Online Essay Writing Competition 2025 hosted on
MyBharat: Request to Publicize and Encourage Participation- Let’s Achieve Nationwide
Participation

about:blank 1/3




10/1/25, 9:22 AM Fwd: [Cag-all-users] Fwd: National Online Essay Writing Competition 2025 hosted on MyBharat: Request to Publicize and Enc...

Respected Madam/Sir,

Kindly refer to the trailing mail dated 23.09.2025 regarding the National
Online Essay Writing Competition 2025 being organised through the
MyBharat Portal as part of the Audit Diwas 2025 celebrations.

The Screening Quiz for the National Online Essay Writing Competition
2025 has begun to draw an encouraging response, with particularly strong
participation from Tamil Nadu, Uttar Pradesh, and Rajasthan. We now
look forward to similar enthusiasm from the remaining offices to ensure
truly nationwide participation.

To make this initiative a true pan-India success, we now urge all field offices
to step up the momentum and popularize the competition with full
enthusiasm, so that many more young citizens (15-29 years) join in before
the screening quiz closes on 5 October 2025.

Let us work together to give every field office the chance to shine as your
extra push in these final days can make a big difference and help us surpass
all participation targets.

Thanks & Regards,

Bhaskar Kalluru
Director (PPG)
Office of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India

oSS =mS===x== For‘warded message =S 3 5 1

From: Director PPG <dirppg@cag.gov.in>

To: "cag-all- ofﬁces"<cag -all-offices@Ismgr.nic.in>, "cag-all-users"<cag-all-
users@lsmgr.nic.in>, "cag-iaad"<cag- |aad@lsmgr nic.in>

Cc: "Swati Pandey"<swat|p@cag .gov.in>, "Bhaskar Kalluru"<k allurub@cag -gov.in>,
"Harsha Dhanwaria"<harsha.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>

Date: Mon, 22 Sep 2025 16:54:56 +0530

Subject: National Online Essay Writing Competition 2025 hosted on MyBharat: Request to
Publicize and Encourage Participation

= 3 3 1 1 Forwarded message -5 3

Respected Madam/Sir,

As a part of the Audit Diwas 2025 celebrations, a National Online Essay
Writing Competition 2025 is being organised through the MyBharat Portal.
This competition is open to youth aged 15-29 years, however, employees of
IARAD are not eligible to participate. It begins with an online screening quiz
followed by essay upload (up to 1,500 words in Hindi or English) by
shortlisted participants. The Screening Quiz will go live on 23 September
2025.
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10/1/25, 3:22 AM Fwd: [Cag-all-users] Fwd: National Online Essay Writing Competition 2025 hosted on MyBharat: Request to Publicize and Enc...
All offices are requested to prominently publicise the competition through their websites
and outreach channels and to encourage maximum participation of eligible youth. The
detailed terms and conditions associated with the screening quiz are available on the
MyBharat Portal _
at: https://mybharat.gov.in/quiz/quiz dashboard/ZXMwVnY3TGZMSXV2aExYcmdjS1paZz09

Let us come together to make this essay competition a grand success.

Thanks & Regards,

Bhaskar Kalluru
Director (PPG)
Office of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Cag-all-users mailing list -- cag-all-users@|smgr.nic.in

Satvinder
Assistant Audit Officer
O/o the Pr. Accountant General (Audit), Haryana
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